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RIVER AVILL

The river Avill, famous for the snowdrop valley near its source, is small but significant. Unusually it flows north-east out of Exmoor. The river, formerly named Avene from Avon,
 probably gave its name to the hamlet and manor of Avill in Dunster parish. From springs in Cutcombe parish it flows through a steep-sided valley that broadens out northwards through Timberscombe. It is crossed by several bridges of which Cowbridge between Timberscombe and Dunster parishes has given its name to a settlement. Cowbridge is also important for having one of two surviving watermills, the other being at Dunster. At Cowbridge the river turns east and meanders along the bottom of its valley where it is joined by several streams from the steep hills on either side of the valley. This area was probably settled by the Anglo-Saxon period and is home to the farmsteads, some formerly hamlets, of Avill, Bonniton, Frackford and Kitswall.
 


From Frackford the river flows around the eastern side of Dunster and under its most famous bridge. Medieval Gallox Bridge and the ford beside it were formerly part of an important network of roads. Below the bridge its leat powers the twin waterwheels of Dunster mill. Formerly the Avill drove a large number of corn and fulling mills mainly by a leat drawn from the river west of the town at the Whirlpool or Hurlepool
 and flushed out the Hawn, the old haven or port of Dunster. There are many references to Dunsterdene
 in the 15th century when the Avill was known as the great river.
 It was Yeowater in the 1660s or to Carhampton people the Dunster river because it formed the parish boundary north of the Castle. It was diverted across Dunster marsh in the 1620s.
 
The reduced fall as it meanders across the marshes and interference with its course have made the river prone to flooding but in 1808 extending the commission of sewers to Dunster and Minehead was opposed because the Luttrells were exclusively bound to maintain sea defences.
 Following the inclosure of the last common marshland in 1866 watercourses across the marshes were diverted and the river was straightened.
 Despite plans made in 1906
 and severe floods in 1949 and later
 only in 1964 was a large concrete spillway constructed from Loxhole Bridge across Carhampton parish to the sea to protect Marsh from flooding.
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